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HRA DR
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
gaferor, o vd Sterarg gRae=T dFer
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST AND
CLIMATE CHANGE

Qﬁg’fﬁ &= wrafed, ST/ Integrated Regional Office,
] o Jammu S
I'ile No: 9-JKB-023/2021-Jammu Datcd:
14/04/2021

To.

APCCF (FC)-cum-Nodal Officer (FCA),
Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,

Jammu-180001

(celicalkl G 1)

Sub:  Diversion of 2.895 ha of Forest Land for construction of road from Patnazi to

Kither, District Kishtwar, U.T. of Jammu & Kashmir
Reg:  Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/ROAD/118616 reccived on dated 16.03.2021
Sir,

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the
above-mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of
2.895 ha of forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest
(Conscrvation) Act, 1980.

2. After careful examination of the above-mentioned proposal of the Government of J&K
the following information/clarifications are still required to be submitted:

(i) In the component wise breakup of the forest land the extent of forest has been
mentioned 2.675 ha which does not match with the area proposed for diversion.
Need to be corrected and submitted.

(ii) Undertaking to pay Addl. NPV to be submitted.

(iii) CA estimate is not clear whether it fulfills the elements of CA given under Para
2.8 of FCA 1980 guidelines. Need to be corrected and submitted.

(iv) Detailed muck disposal plan to be submitted.

(v) DSS/goggle carth shows that CA site is 6 ha out of which 5.75 ha vacant space

is available and 0.25 ha of additional vacant space is required.
3 The compliance to the above may be submitted within 30 days Irom the date of issue of
this letter failing which the proposal shall be liable 1o be rejected for want o information.
Yours faithfully,
Sd/-
(K Z Bhutia)
Regional Officer

Signature Not Verified

1RO, MoEF&CC, Jammu
Digitally sigéj-;)y KARMA ; S s N N0
ZIMPA BHUTIA he Divisional Forest Officer, Kishtwar Forest Division, District Kishtwar, Jammu

Date: 2021.04.1 KGRRRAIST

2. Office of the chiel Engineer PMGSY (JKRRDA) division Kishtwar, Jammu
Government of Jammu and Kashmir

Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, HoFF, J&K, Jammu.

May to Oct.: Forest Complex, Sheikh Bagh, Lal Chowk-Sgr 190001 Nov. to Apl.: Van Bhawan Below Gumat 180001
Ph: 0194- 2484939, 2483937, Fax 0194-2455027 Ph: 0191- 2548397, 2560585, Fax 0191-2547276
URL Address: www.jkforest.com
No: PCCF/FCA/32§ 278 -HK5 - Dated:/£- Y -2021
Copy to the: 4

1. Conservator of Forests, Chenab Circle, Doda.

2. Chief Engineer, PMGSY, Jammu.

3. Divisional Forest Officer, Kishtwar Forest Division, Kishtwar.
Kindly provide the requisite information at the earliest.

o
(Sarvesh Rai) IFS

Additional Prip¢ipal Chief Conservator of Forests,
odal Officer (FCA), +
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Jammu
File No: 9-JKB-023/2021-Jammu Dated:
14/04/2021

To,

APCCEF (FC)-cum-Nodal Officer (FCA),
Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,

Jammu-180001

(ceffeajkl @gmail.com)

Sub:  Diversion of 2.895 ha of Forest Land for construction of road from Patnazi to

Kither, District Kishtwar, U.T. of Jammu & Kashmir
Reg: Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/ROAD/118616 received on dated 16.03.2021
Sir,

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the
above-mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of
2.895 ha of forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980.

2. After careful examination of the above-mentioned proposal of the Government of J&K
the following information/clarifications are still required to be submitted:

(1) In the component wise breakup of the forest land the extent of forest has been
mentioned 2.675 ha which does not match with the area proposed for diversion.
Need to be corrected and submitted.

(i)  Undertaking to pay Addl. NPV to be submitted.

(iii)  CA estimate is not clear whether it fulfills the elements of CA given under Para
2.8 of FCA 1980 guidelines. Need to be corrected and submitted.

(iv)  Detailed muck disposal plan to be submitted.

(v) DSS/goggle earth shows that CA site is 6 ha out of which 5.75 ha vacant space
is available and 0.25 ha of additional vacant space is required.

3. The compliance to the above may be submitted within 30 days from the date of issue of
this letter failing which the proposal shall be liable to be rejected for want to information.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-
. e (K Z Bhutia)
Slgnatu!je Not Verlfled Regional Officer
‘ IRO, MoEF&CC, Jammu
Digitallysig@y KARMA =i e
ZIMPA BHUTIA e Divisional Forest Officer, Kishtwar Forest Division, District Kishtwar, Jammu

Date: 2021.04.1 IOQRAIST

- 2. Office of the chief Engineer PMGSY (JKRRDA) division Kishtwar, Jammu
| (xenpmgsykishtwar@rediffmail.com ).




